From: Grace Morin <Grace.Morin@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Peter Chico <Peter.Chico@cityofchicago.org>; Barbosa, Teresa <Teresa.Barbosa@cityofchicago.org>;
Maria Fattore-Lazzaroni <Maria.Fattore-Lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: 10th Ward Back to School Event 8/12/23-Donations

Good Morning Steve,

Please see attached list of donations from our Back to School Event which was held on 8/12/23.

Thank you in advance,

Grace Morin-Aldermanic Aide

10th Ward | Alderman Peter Chico

10t Ward Back to School Event 8/12/23

Fig Factory Media-school kits- valued $100

Jen Care-folders, notebooks, crayons, pencils, book bags valued at $100
Pepsi-350 Pepsi cans and bottled water, valued at $400

Cruz Construction-5 laptops (Door Prizes) and school supplies valued at $1500
Harbor Point-school supplies, book bags and school supplies valued at $1000
Vets Park Improvement Association-school supplies, valued at $100

East Side Chamber-School supplies valued at $100

LB Hall-School supplies valued at $250

Robert Marquez-school supplies valued at $100

Resolute -school supplies valued at $100

Walgreens 106" Street-school supplies valued at $100

Northpoint Development-school supplies valued at $200
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Mexican Patriotic-backpacks with supplies valued at $250

MALO Club-Backpacks with supplies valued at $200

Skyway Concessions-Backpacks and school supplies valued at $500
Fifth Third Bank-Drawstring bag and school supplies valued at $100
Old National Bank-book bags and school supplies valued at $250
ByLine Bank-school supplies valued at $150

George Tamvakis-pens and pencils valued at $100

Peoples Bank-school supplies valued at $50

GIA Non Profit-lightly used-back packs valued at S50

Anonymous donation-book bags and school supplies valued at $600
LAMA Club-school supplies valued at $100

Peoples Gas-300 Pencil Cases valued at $200

JLC Consultant-drawstring bags with school supplies valued at $150
American Accord Food Corp-book bags and school supplies valued at $250
Invert-Book Bags-valued at $100

CJ's Hair Salon-School supplies valued at $100

USWA SOAR-school supplies valued at $50

TIA@GRAMMA-School Supplies valued at $150

Lilly Martin-School supplies valued at $150

Marie Chico-Back to school supplies valued at $150

DOOR PRIZES:

White Sox-tickets valued at $320

Food:
La Michoacana Palletas-ice cream valued at $100

Dunkin Donuts-7 boxes of donuts 5 box of Joe’s — valued at $100



Javi’s Dulceria-shaved ice cream valued at $100

7-11 Ewing Ave-5 bags of ice, 5 cases of water, 250 Free Slurpee Coupons valued at $200
Services:

Kimbaktu-Chair Massages-valued at $200

Photo Booth-Valued at $300

Oui Oui Potties-$350

VIP Cuts-Barber-$150



